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PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANTY

1D Gaw]E, —+ 245 MARKET STREET « SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94106 « (415)781-4211

September 30, 1971

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. 0. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, California 94596

Attention: Mr., L, L. Mitchell, Business Manager
Gentlemen:

Due to the delay in the staffing of the Diablo Canyon Power Plant
and the commitment made to Mr. A, G. Moore, Control Technician at the
Contra Costa Power Plant, Company proposes, pursuant to Sections 205.19 and
206.13 of the Physical Agreement, to assign Mr. Moore, effective October 4,
1971, to an Instrument Repairman position at the Morro Bay Power Plant
subsequent to the retirement of the incumbent, Mr. D. G. Jenkins.

Company further proposes to maintain Mr. Moore in the Control
Technician classification while he is assigned the above position. However,
since this is basically an Instrument Repairman classification, Company
proposes to treat it as such in respect to duties and wages should relief of
Mr. Moore become necessary. :

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please
so indicate in the space provided below and return one executed copy of this
letter to Company.

Yours very truly,

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

Manager of Indusgkial Relations

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees thereto as
of the date hereof,

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

October 1 , 1971 By et M el

Business Manager




